



**Area General Licensing and Registration Sub-Committee (North Durham)**

**Date**        **Wednesday 27 April 2011**  
**Time**        **10.00 am**  
**Venue**       **Council Chamber - Council Offices, Spennymoor**

---

**Business**

**Part A**

1. Minutes of the meeting held on 2 February 2011 (Pages 1 - 2)
2. Declarations of Interest, if any
3. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration
4. Any resolution relating to the exclusion of the public during the discussion of items containing exempt information

**Part B**

**Items during which it is considered the meeting will not be open to the public (consideration of exempt or confidential information)**

5. Application for the Grant of a Private Hire Driver Licence (Pages 3 - 28)
6. Such other business as, in the opinion of the Chairman of the meeting, is of sufficient urgency to warrant consideration

**Colette Longbottom**  
Head of Legal and Democratic Services

County Hall  
Durham  
15 April 2011

To: **The Members of the Area General Licensing and Registration  
Sub-Committee (North Durham)**

Councillor J Shiell (Chair)

Councillors D Barnett, J Blakey, D Marshall, P May, O Temple,  
L Thomson and A Wright

---

**Contact: David Walker**  
**Tel: 0191 372 7657**

**Email: [david.walker@durham.gov.uk](mailto:david.walker@durham.gov.uk)**

---